



ASU Presentation! Jordan Kalina, an admissions counselor from Angelo State University, recently visited with seniors at Blackwell High School. Kalina provided the students with information concerning the admission process, scholarship opportunities, campus living, unique features affiliated with the university, and various academic programs and services provided by ASU. The students were given informational handouts. Interested students should visit myfuture.angelo.edu.

Steers named to All

Feam are Wide Receiver Blaine Defensive Lineman Yanez, RLHS Junior; Kicker Mendoza, RLHS Freshman; Kaleb Torres, RLHS Senior; Safety Dylan Carter, RLHS Special Teams Player Isaiah Junior; and Safety Mauricio

Named to the All District 2nd Smith, RLHS Sophomore;

Named Offense Honorable Mention were Dylan Carter, RLHS Junior, and Isaiah Smith, RLHS Sophomore. Isaiah Smith was also named Defense Honorable Mention.

Lady Dogies fall to Water Valley

The Robert Lee Junior High Lady Dogies faced the Water Valley Junior High Lady Wildcats on the basketball court and were defeated 15-34.

Scoring for Robert Lee were Veronica Ureno - 2 points McKenna Parker - 4 points Harlee Richardson - 2 points, Hemma Rangel - 2 points, Adison Thomas - 3 points and Crystal Salinas - 2 points.

Robert Lee ISD minutes posted

The Robert Lee ISD Board of Trustees met in regular session Thursday, November 19, 2015, in the Robert Lee ISD Conference Room 119 at 5 pm. The meeting was called to order by President Washam.

Member present included Tom Sawyer, Jeffie Roberts, Wes Washam, Beverly Sinclair, George Grim, Irma Torres and Erin Oleksiuk. No members were absent.

Invocation and pledge were led by George Grim.

Cathy Pitcock, CPA with Eckert & Company presented the 2014-2015 Audit for RLISD. Erin Oleksiuk made a motion toapprove the Audit as presented, seconded by Beverly Sinclair. All voted for.

Public Hearing on School

December Board meeting.

George Grim made a motion to approve the minutes of October 20, 2015, seconded by Erin Oleksiuk. All voted for.

Jeffie Roberts made a motion to approve the financial reports given by Robin Allen and to approve the bills, seconded by Tom Sawyer. All voted for.

David O'Dell gave the high school report; enrollment for grades 7-12 was 111 and attendance rate was 96.3% for the month of October. Supt. Hood gave the elementary principals report; elementary enrollment for October was 166 students and 95.9% attendance rate.

Supt. Hood gave the presentation of Ballot and Vote for 2016-2017 Coke County Appraisal District Board of Directors. Jeffie Roberts made the motion to split the votes evenly between the Robert Lee Candidates, seconded by Tom Sawyer. All voted for.

Supt. Hood presented the Target Improvement Plan for State 1 PBMAS. Erin Oleksiuk made the motion to approve the plan as presented, seconded by Beverly Sinclair. All voted for.

Supt. Hood presented the 2015-2016 District and Campus Improvement Plans. George Grim made a motion to approve the plans as presented, seconded by Irma Torres. All voted for.

Supt. Hood recommended to take no action on the changes to the 2015-2016 School Calendar and address the issue in the December Board meeting.



District Football Teams

Austin Fowler, a senior at Robert Lee High School, has been named the 2015-16 District 6 Division 1 Offensive Most Valuable Player. Other Steers named to the First Team are Wide Receiver Gabriel Abalos, RLHS Junior; Spread Center Daniel Mendoza, RLHS Freshman Quarterback Jake Jackson, RLHS Senior; Running Back Kyle Fowler, RLHS Senior; Noseguard Kyle Fowler, RLHS Senior; Defensive Lineman Jake Jackson, RLHS Linebacker Bruce Senior: Buddin, RLHS Senior: and Cornerback Blaine Yanez. RLHS Junior.

Finding Solutions for Your Financial Needs



Tommy E Neal, AAMS® **Financial Advisor**

2412 College Hills Boulevard Suite 102 San Angelo, TX 76904 325-223-8244 www.edwardjones.com



Heart Pendant \$185 Texas Pendant \$250 325.653.0112 • 888.655.4367 www.legendjewelers.com 18 E. Concho Ave., San Angelo, Texas 76903 Available in white or yellow gold. Every pearl is unique. Color and size will vary. Pieces shown larger than actual size.